
From: "Lane, James" <james.lane@doe.virginia.gov>
To: "Brabrand, Scott S" <ssbrabrand@fcps.edu>
CC:
Date: 5/19/2020 9:12:37 AM
Subject: Re:_Opinion_|_10-4:_How_to_Reopen_the_Economy_by_Exploiting_the_Coronavirus’s_Weak_Spot_-_The_New_York_Times

Yes - we will likely have this as a suggested option for school divisions in certain phases (if the Governor goes with a phased approach)...  VDH is
looking at this option to determine its epidemiological value.
James F. Lane, Ed. D.
Superintendent of Public Instruction
Virginia Department of Education
101 N. 14th Street
P.O. Box 2120
Richmond, VA 23218

On Mon, May 18, 2020 at 11:50 PM Brabrand, Scott S <ssbrabrand@fcps.edu> wrote:
Austria started this today

4 days of school
Face to face Monday-Thursday 

10 days (includes weekends) off 

Is this a possibility ?

Sent from my iPhone

From: Trouton, Lorraine <ltrouton@fcps.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 10:36:57 PM
To: Brabrand, Scott S <ssbrabrand@fcps.edu>
Cc: Presidio, Sloan <sjpresidio@fcps.edu>; Kneale, Marcy G <mgkneale@fcps.edu>; Ivey, Frances W <FWIvey@fcps.edu>; Duran, Francisco <fdduran@fcps.edu>; Smith,
Marty K. <mksmith@fcps.edu>; Platenberg, Jeffrey <jkplatenberg@fcps.edu>; Torre, John <jjtorre@fcps.edu>; Foster, John <jefoster@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: Opinion | 10-4: How to Reopen the Economy by Exploiting the Coronavirus’s Weak Spot - The New York Times
 
Hi Dr. Brabrand,



Yes, I will send it over for their input.
Thank you!
Lorraine

Lorraine Trouton, MSN, CPN
Manager, School Health Services
Fairfax County Public Schools
571-423-4402
Ltrouton@fcps.edu

On May 18, 2020, at 10:34 PM, Brabrand, Scott S <ssbrabrand@fcps.edu> wrote:

 
Thanks for the feedback 

Lorraine- can you share this with the HD for their take - how much better would this approach be?

Sent from my iPhone

From: Presidio, Sloan <sjpresidio@fcps.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 10:13:15 AM
To: Brabrand, Scott S <ssbrabrand@fcps.edu>; Kneale, Marcy G <mgkneale@fcps.edu>; Ivey, Frances W <FWIvey@fcps.edu>; Duran, Francisco
<fdduran@fcps.edu>; Smith, Marty K. <mksmith@fcps.edu>; Platenberg, Jeffrey <jkplatenberg@fcps.edu>; Trouton, Lorraine <ltrouton@fcps.edu>; Torre, John
<jjtorre@fcps.edu>; Foster, John <jefoster@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Opinion | 10-4: How to Reopen the Economy by Exploiting the Coronavirus’s Weak Spot - The New York Times
 
Interesting, but I'm thinking this would be confusing to do at the local FCPS level only - it seems like it could make sense as a state level strategy. Perhaps
could be a NOVA strategy - I think going this way alone in FCPS would be tough sell to the community.



-----Original Message-----
From: Brabrand, Scott S <ssbrabrand@fcps.edu>
Sent: Sunday, May 17, 2020 6:17 PM
To: Presidio, Sloan <sjpresidio@fcps.edu>; Kneale, Marcy G <mgkneale@fcps.edu>; Ivey, Frances W <FWIvey@fcps.edu>; Duran, Francisco
<fdduran@fcps.edu>; Smith, Marty K. <mksmith@fcps.edu>; Platenberg, Jeffrey <jkplatenberg@fcps.edu>; Trouton, Lorraine <ltrouton@fcps.edu>;
Torre, John <jjtorre@fcps.edu>; Foster, John <jefoster@fcps.edu>
Subject: Opinion | 10-4: How to Reopen the Economy by Exploiting the Coronavirus’s Weak Spot - The New York Times

A potential major nugget

What do you think of this 50 percent capacity approach?

Summary -  4 days of school for cohort 1 followed by 10 days off then cohort 2 next week for 4 days followed by 10 days off

Is this best alternative schedule to embrace ?

https://www.nytimes.com/2020/05/11/opinion/coronavirus-reopen.html

Sent from my iPhone

[]


